Public Document Pack

LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE CONSULTATIVE GROUP

Working for a safer Lewisham for all

O
AGENDA Qj;
© O

Date: Tuesday 7 February 2011

Time: 7.00pm

Venue: Rooms 1 and 2, Civic Suite,
Lewisham Town Hall, Catford,
London SE6 4RU

All LCPCG members are invited to attend this meeting

PLEASE BRING A COPY OF THESE PAPERS WITH YOU

Registration will open at 6.30. Tea and Coffee will be available inside the meeting
room. The meeting is anticipated to finish no later than 9.30pm.

The Civic Suite has disabled access. Reports can be made available in additional
formats on request and can usually be provided within 3 days. There is also a
reading machine at Catford Library. A portable induction loop is also available on
request.

Please contact the LCPCG Co-ordinator on (020) 8314 8975 if you have any special
requirements regarding communication or access.

For any additional information about the meeting please contact:

Daisy Cairns, LCPCG Co-ordinator

2" Floor, Civic Suite, Lewisham Town Hall
Catford, London, SE6 4RU

Tel: (020) 8314 8975

Email: cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk




ORDER OF BUSINESS — AGENDA

Iltem Page
No No.s
1. Welcome from LCPCG Chair - Jackie Addison
2. Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes of previous meeting and matters arising
To follow
4. Jo Delaforce - Haven, Camberwell
Jo Delaforce, The Haven, local support centre for victims of rape and sexual
assault. http://www.thehavens.co.uk/camberwell.php
5. Det. Insp. Tim Wilkinson - Sapphire, Met Police
Sapphire (aka SCD2) is the specialist police command team for investigation of
rapes and other serious sexual violence. A unit is based at Lewisham Police
Station http://www.met.police.uk/sapphire/
6. Gary Connors - Lewisham Council, Crime Reduction Service Manager
a) HEART programme - engaging with young women at risk of sexual
victimisation, particularly relating to sexual violence and gangs.
http://bit.ly/xp9TVX
b) Update from Lewisham Crime Reduction Service
7. Supt. Suzanne Wallace - Deputy Borough Commander
Update from Lewisham Police
8. Gordon Glean, Stop and Search scrutiny group Chair
9. Membership applications 1-7
LCPCG members/deputies to consider two membership applications from
Lewisham Ethnic Minority Partnership
Friends of Home Park
10. ] Any other business 8-14

Items for information only:

e Dates of future LCPCG meetings

e Nomination letter and forms for LCPCG AGM (27-3-12)
Current membership list




Agenda ltem 9

'LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE
CONSULTATIVE GROUP

" APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP BY COMMUNITY ORGANISATION
(Which will form part of the next agenda)

' [Name of organisation: | SIS HAM €T HNIC IJL( {NC);C{E
PARTIS ERSHIY
Name and tltie of nominated representative of organisatlon: MR SivVa Pf | lCLL —
\j Lee - Clhace

Telephone Number: Mobile Number:

E-mall address;

_%mai;\ . COM

Address to which mnt' fon

C/O ADON S |
Name and title of Deputy: E\ = P e SC‘/FDQ Lo

Telephone Number: O 2.C

Mohile Number:

E-mail address: ‘F@“ Qmp@,b’t—C@\‘{\%L O

Address. (if different from above & o !519 Q'( g\,\owr@@m ‘éq !
Lo Do

<Lore bW
Purpose/alins of organisation:

B BE A REPRESENTAT ve Woice’ FoR BE
&QDQPS AID COMMUMITIES o~ LEWESH’?‘{'H-

'TO CONFORM TO DATA PROTECTION RESTRICTIONS PLEASE NOTE THAT A COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN

LCPCG RECORDS WHICH WILL BE USED FOR THE PURPOSES OF LCPCG WORK ONLY /{,

Page 1

o
|




LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE
CONSULTATIVE GROUP

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP BY COMMUNITY ORGANISATION
{Which will form part of the next agenda)

Yearfounded: 0y (e P
Name and title of Secretary:  {=, [ S A PBS e\,

Address: Y O Rox g@qb'z/
LD DOWN
S E6 1WS
Number of individual members; i;s AT Number of affiliated members: 'D_l IRy

We are affiliated to: r\fo_,ma.u, W 8{;5*(
| \/O)

m OuAbe ;Swﬂa ( EOTH)

The following organisations are affiliated to us:-

A copy of our censtitution Is attached/netattached: {please delete whichever is not relevant)
Mesoramalin ,
If your constitution is not attached, please indlcate here, the reason for this.

Signed: Paosition: : Date:

%/@me%‘[(% Vice &6;,&;“ Lo 1y \,

Return this application form together with your organisation’s own constitution to:
LCPCG Co-ordinator, 2™ Floor Clvic Suite, Lewlsham Town Hall, Catford, London SE6 4RU
or by email to; cpeg@lewisham,gov.uk

Please find attached a copy of the LCPCG constitution.

TO CONFORM TC DATA PROTECTION RESTRICTIONS PLEASE NOTE THAT A COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN
LCPCG RECORDS WHICH WILL BE USED FORTHE PURPOSES OF LCPCG WORK ONLY /

Page 2




Memorandunt and Articles of Association of Lewisham Ethnic Minority Partnership (LEMP)

1. The Company's name is Lewisham Ethnic Ménority Partnership (and -
in this document it is called "the Company").

2, The Conipany‘s registered office is situated in England and Wales

3. The Company's objects ("the Objects") ate to:

e promoie the voiuntéry sector in Lewisham for the benefit of the puble in gerlerat and in particular people
of black and other minority ethnic groups, especially those who are discriminated
agamst on the basis of colour, 1ace or nationality; _

e promote equality and diversity by liaising between charities, voluntary organisations,
government agencies aud other groups on relevant i Issues including those that affect
minority groups; -

» promote the elimination of diserimination by acting as a 1epresentaﬁvé of the voluntary
sector especially on behalf of members of mmonty groups in relation to government
policies and legislation;

o promote community capacxty building by identifying nceds in the voluntary sector and
estabhshmg projects and/ o policies to address them;

o promote voluateering to add value fo the community by utilising skills, knowledge and
expertise of those who wish to be of service to the community in a voluntary capacity;

¢ promote good relations between persons of different racial groups by bringing together
persons who make up the community of Lewisham and beyond to exchange ideas; learn
from each other and generally interact with one anofher;

. prorriote social welfare improvement by developing programmes that seek to improve
well-being and social interaction for all;

e promote éppreciation of culture and heritage, especially black and minority ethnic

- (BME) culture by participating in cultural and heritage events and working in
partnership with others to facilitate and host events.

4 In addition to any other powers it may have, the Company has the followmg powers
in order to funther the Objects:

41  toraise funds. In doing so, the Company must comply with any
relevant statutory yegulations

42  tobuy, take on lease orin exchance, hire or otherwise acquirs any
property and to maintain and equip it for its use

43  tosell, lease or otherwise dispose of all or any part of the property
belonging to the Company

1
Page 3




1.1

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

Lewishat Ethnic Minority Parinership - Memorandum and Articles

to borrow money and to charge the whole or any part of the
property belonging to the Company as security for repayment of
the money borrowed

to co-operate with others: charities, voluntary bodies and statutory
authorities to exchange information and share advice

to establish and/or support any charitable {rusts, associations or

_ institutions formed for any of the charitable purposes included in

the Objects

to acquire, merge with or to enfer into any partnetship or joint venture
arrangement with any other charitable organisation formed for any of the
Objects.

to set aside income as a reserve against fature expenditure in accordance
with a written policy about reserves

to employ and remunerate such staff that are necessary for cartying out
the work of the Company.

Funds

The Company may:

{1) deposit or invest funds;

(i) employ a professional fund-manager; and

(iii) arrange for the investments or other property of the Company to be held in
the name of & nomines - in the same manner and subject to the same conditions as the
trustees of a trust are permitted to do by the Trustee Act 2000

(iv) to pay out of the funds of the Company the registration costs of the Company

Insurance:;

The Company may provide indemnity insurance for Ditectots or any othex officer
of the Company _

Liabilities
Liabilities are:

(8)  any liability that by virtue of any rule of law would otherwise attach
to a director of a company in vespect of any negligence, default breach
of duty ot breach of trust of which he or she may be guilty in relation

: to the Company,

(by  the liability to make a conﬁ‘lbutmn to the Company's assets as speclﬁed
in section 214 of the Insolvency Act 1986 (wrongful trading).

(¢} Liabilities that result from conduct that Directors or other officers knew
ormust be assumed to have known was not in the best interests of the

2

PagRA 319 auilable an appli cahr




LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE
CONSULTATIVE GROUP

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP BY COMIVIUNITY ORGANISATION
{Which will form part of the next agenda)

| Name of organisation:
Friends of Home park

Name and title of nominated representative of organisation:
Anthony Scully - chair

Telephone Numbher:

Address to wh_ich communication shouid be sent:

Sydenham London
SE26 8

Namand title of Deputy:
Mark Saunders

Telephone Numbher: TBC Mobile Number: TBC

E-mail address: mark.saunderd@

Address: (if different from above)

Purpose/aims of organisation:
Friends of Home Park (FOHP) have been set up by local residents because:We want better play

"| areas for kids, we want better sports facilities, better integration of Sydenham Community library

and Home Park. A safer, better maintained park for all.

Friends of Home Park (FOHP) was formed in October 2009. it is chaired by Anthony Scully,
(who has lives in Sydenham) . FOHP aim is to work with local services and agencies to make
improvements to Home Park, and to build a sense of community and develop a positive “sense
of place” . FOHP now acts as a voluntary community group that champions Home Park and
acts as a strategic hub to link together the stakehoiders who aim to develop the park for the
benefit of the community.

Friends of Home Park work closely with the Bellingham Safer Neighbourhood Team, and with
the Bellingham and Sydenham Ward Panels to communicate local people's perceptions of

TO CONFORM TO DATA PROTECTION RESTRICTIONS PLEASE NOTE THAT A COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN
LCPCG RECORDS WHICH WILL BE USED FOR THE PURPOSES OF LCPCG WORK ONLY

Page 5 A




LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE
CONSULTATIVE GROUP

APPLICATION FOR MENMBERSHIP BY COMMUNITY ORGANISATION
(Which will form part of the next agenda)

L.C.P.C.G.

hazard and risk in this area, and to address them as afar as possible. Friends of Home Park
work closely with others to “ be a voice for Home Park and to make SE26 a better place to live

area.

and work. FOHP strive to protect and improve services and amenities which impact on the local

Year founded:
2009

Name and title of Secretary:

Anthony Scully Chair of Friends Of Home Park
Address: :

 Friends Of Home Park
Anthony Scully, Chair of Friends Of Home Park
oblle No

ey Sydenham London SE26 G
vebsite address......... www.homepark.wordpress.com/
ahoo.co.uk

Number of individuai members: ‘ Number of affiliated members:
12

We are affiliated to:

The following organisations are affiliated to us:-

A copy of our constitution is attached/not attached: {please delete whichever is not relevant)

If your constitution is not attached, please indicate here, the reason for this.

We are not a constituted group. We seek to have at minimum 3 meetings per financial year; FOHP
ensure that one of these meetings is notified to the public — by use of local public notice boards
announcements at the Sydenham and Bellingham Ward Assembiies, leafleting the local area.
Motions can be raised by anyone attending the meeting and these are voted on by a show of hands.
Membership is seif determined by attending the FOHP meetings. There are approximately 10 ‘core’
members of FOHP.

Membership is open to all . All those who see themselves as members of FOHP are expected to adhere
to the FOHP equal ops statement(This is taken from Lewisham Equal Opportunities Policy
Statement

TO CONFORM TO DATA PROTECTION RESTRICTIONS PLEASE NOTE THAT A COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN
LCPCG RECORDS WHICH WILL BE USED FOR THE PURPOSES OF LCPCG WORK ONLY

Page 6

“b




LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE
CONSULTATIVE GROUP

APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP BY COMMUNITY ORGANISATION
{Which will form part of the next agenda)

EQUALITY of opportunity for all sections of our community is an essential value for
FOHP . This means recognising the inequalities which people suffer and take action to
reduce them. FOHP recognises its role in ensuring fairness towards colleagues and the
community.

This commitment is integral to the provision of any service and the employment conditions of
each and every member of staff. FOHP Council recognises and respects cultural and religious
diversity and serves all sections of the local communities.

FOHP is committed fo tackling class disadvantage working to improve the quality of life and life
chances of people .in the local community.

Signed: Position: Date:

Anthony Scully ' Chair 20/01/2012

Return this application form together with your organisation’s own constitution to:
LCPCG Co-ordinator, 2™ Floor Civic Suite, Lewisham Town Hall, Catford, London SE6 4RU
or by email to: cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk

Please find attached a copy of the LCPCG constitution.

TO CONFORM TO DATA PROTECTION RESTRICTIONS PLEASE NOTE THAT A COMPUTER SYSTEM WILL BE USED TO MAINTAIN
LCPCG RECORDS WHICH WILL BE USED FOR THE PURPQOSES OF LCPCG WORK ONLY

Page 7 2




Agenda |tem 10 ) )
Lewisham Community Police

Consultative Group
Working for a safer Lewisham for all

MEETING DATES 2012

Jackie Addison, the Chair of the LCPCG and the LCPCG Strategy Group
invite you to the meetings of the LCPCG listed below:

Tuesday 7 February
Thursday 1 March
Tuesday 27 March (AGM)
Tuesday 26 June
Tuesday 9 October

Tuesday 4 December
Registration will open at 6.30. Meetings will start at 7pm prompt

Special Pensioners Meeting
Wednesday 14 November

Registration will open at 9.30. Meeting will start at 10am prompt

All the above meetings will take place at the Civic Suite, Lewisham Town
Hall, Catford, London, SE6 4RU and updates will be given by

Lewisham Police and
Crime Reduction Service, Lewisham Council

All communities are welcome, if you have any special communication or access
requirements please contact us in advance - Daisy Cairns, LCPCG Co-ordinator on
(020) 8314 8975 or by email to cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk.

The LCPCG is an independent community forum which meets to discuss aspects of policing and
community safety which matter to local people. www.lewisham.gov.uk/Icpcg

LEWISHAM UN/TEP&Q&/BST VIOLENT CRIME
PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



O o

L.C.P.C.G.

LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE CONSULTATIVE GROUP

2" Floor, Civic Suite, Lewisham Town Hall, London SE6 4RU
Telephone 0208314 8975 Fax 020 8314 3111
Email cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk

Monday, 30 January 2012
Dear LCPCG Member

Re: 2012/13 LCPCG Elections at Annual General Meeting 27 March 2012

Would you like to get more involved with the LCPCG? The LCPCG officer positions (Chair,
Vice Chair and Treasurer) are elected annually at our AGMs and this year there will also be
three positions open on the Strategy Group.

The Strategy group plans and oversees the work of the consultative group and is made up
of the LCPCG officers, elected Community members, Senior Police and Council Officers as
well as the chairs of the LCPCG sub groups, (Stop and Search Scrutiny Group and the Ward
Panel Forum). The Strategy group members are encouraged to take a direct role in the
projects and work of the LCPCG, representing Lewisham at London wide meetings and
conferences, taking an active part in promoting the LCPCG, and locally providing advice
and consultation on particular policing and safety operations. They also have three places
on the Stop and Search group,

Please note that the Strategy Group currently meets during the daytime on a Tuesday so
any nominees should be prepared to attend all these meetings, 5 times per year. In
addition, please remember that you should be prepared to commit for three years as
Strategy Group vacancies are offered on that basis.

To stand for election you must

1) Be a member of the LCPCG - please see attached list.
2) Be nominated by another member of the LCPCG - as above.
3) Submit a completed nomination and statement by the deadline.

Each nomination form must be signed by both nominee and the member nominating, and
must also be accompanied by a supporting statement of no more than 200 words which
will be distributed to the voting members.

The deadline for entries is 12 noon on Tuesday 28th February 2012. Unfortunately, any
nominations received after this date cannot be considered.

If you have any questions, or would like any additional information about the election, or
about the LCPCG then please don’t hesitate to contact me using the contact details above.

Yours faithfully
/mfy Carrs
Daisy Cairns, LCPCG Coordinator

Page 9
PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



LCPCG NOMINATIONS £ FOR MARCH 2012 AGM 1

L.C.P.C.G.

If you wish to make more than one nomination for these elections, please make a copy
of this form before completing

NOMINATIONS FOR OFFICERS - PLEASE NOTE

* LCPCG Elected Officers (Chair, Vice-Chair and Treasurer) are automatically
members of the Strategy Group.

e If you are standing for an Officer position, but wish to be on the Strategy
Group if not elected as an Officer, you will need ensure that you are also
nominated separately to the Strategy Group.

e This nomination must be submitted to cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk or to
Lewisham Town Hall Reception by 12 noon on Tuesday 28th February 2012
and accompanied by a supporting statement of no more than 200 words

e Please mark the email or envelope “LCPCG elections”

PoOSITION NOMINATED FOR:

CHAIR / VICE CHAIR / TREASURER

(please delete as appropriate)

NOMINEE:

N A e e e e e e e s
Organisalion e e e e e e e e e erae e seaeaen aa
) T4 g T 14U =TSP

Email address and
JOr PRONE NUMDBEE e st st s e

NOMINATED BY:

N A e e e e e e e e s
Organisalion e e e e e e e e e erae e seaeaen aa
) T4 g T 14U =TSSP

Email address and
JOr PRONE NUMDBEE e st et sre e e

Page 10
PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



LCPCG NOMINATIONS O FOR MARCH 2012 AGM 2

L.C.P.C.G.

If you wish to make more than one nomination for these elections, please make a copy
of this form before completing

NOMINATIONS FOR STRATEGY GROUP - PLEASE NOTE

e There are three vacancies on the Strategy Group which will be up for election.

e Nominees should be prepared to commit for three years.

e Three members of the Strategy Group can sit on the Stop and Search Scrutiny
Group.

e This nomination must be submitted to cpcg@lewisham.gov.uk or to
Lewisham Town Hall Reception by 12 noon on Tuesday 28th February 2012
and accompanied by a supporting statement of no more than 200 words

e Please mark the email or envelope “LCPCG elections”

PosITION NOMINATED FOR:

LCPCG STRATEGY GROUP MEMBER

NOMINEE:

N A e e e e e e e e e
Organisalion e e e e e e e e ee e erae s e e neaen aa
) T4 g T 14U =TSP

Email address and
JOr PRONE NUMDBEE e st st sre e e

NOMINATED BY:

N A e e e e e e e e s e
Organisalion e e e e e et e e e e eraesseaeaen aa
) T4 a1 14U =TSP

Email address and
JOr PRONE NUMDBEE e e st st s e

Page 11
PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



LEWISHAM COMMUNITY POLICE CONSULTATIVE GROUP

Working for a safer Lewisham for all

MEMBERSHIP LIST
Updated 26" January 2012

Anti — Racist Organisations
1. Jarman Parmar
Mike Lewis

g

British Transport Police
3. Inspector Gary Knapton

Business Organisations
4, Martyn Grover
5. Gordon Glean

Churches and Faith Groups of Lewisham
Pastor Lloyd Cespedes
Reverend Barry Carter
Ingrid Chetram
Pastor Tom Irabor

10. Tawfeeq Akande

11.  Vallipuram Krishnanandharajah

12. Ruhamah Sonson

13.  Rev. Katherine Farrell

14.  Bishop Owen Douce

15.  Lieutenant Mark Kent

16. Tayo Disu

Community Groups
17.  Gurbakhsh Garcha
18.  Joseph Oladosu
19.  Gilbert Oshevire
20. David Brown
21.  Solomon Brown
22. Mrs Samarawickreme
23.  Janet Logan
24, Kim Thomassi

25.  Babatunde Blyden
26. Tom Mann

27.  Amina Ismail

28.  Olivia Sandy

29.  Man Mohan

30.  Dr. Khalid Sharif
31. Carolynne Batley
32.  Rev. Flory-Prince Lumeka
33.  Amanda Gosling
34.  Carol Mew

35. James Dobson

36. Tony O’Donovan
37.  Nick O’Shea

38.  Jean Cawthorn
39.  Rosario Mincher

Lewisham Anti-Racist Action Group
Lewisham Black Staff Forum

British Transport Police, Lewisham

Lewisham Borough Business Against Crime (LBBAC)
Lewisham Shopping Centre Management

Churches of Lewisham
Churches of Lewisham
Deptford Churches Centre
Freedom House Worship Centre
Lewisham Islamic Centre
London Sival Kovil Trust
Micah Community Projects
Parish Church of St. Dunstan’s
Ransom Church of God

The Salvation Army, Catford
The Tabernacle

Ackroyd Community Association

Africa Development Network

African Welfare Organisation

Age Concern

Association of Jamaicans (UK) Trust

Association of Sri Lankans in the UK

Brockley Police and Community Centre

Centre for Multi-Cultural Development and Integration
(CENMUD)

Civic Development Centre

CURV

Deptford Family Project

Kiwanis International Club of London South East

Lewisham Asian Association

Lewisham Asian Community Organisation

Lewisham Association of People with Disabilities

Lewisham Community Action for Integration

Lewisham Community Development Partnership

Lewisham Disability Forum

Lewisham Humanist Group

Lewisham LGBT Community Involvement Group

Lewisham Mencap

Lewisham Pensioners Forum

Lewisham Refugee Network

Page 12 Page 1 of 3

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



40. Bob Hodgson

41.  Sandra Longyville

42.  Eileen McNally

43.  Oladipo Ayoola

44,  Mahad Abdullahi
45.  Annabel McLaren
46.  Carol Webley-Brown
47.  Emmanuel Kormi
48.  Evelyn Brady

49.  Florence Emakpose
50. M. Foster-Norman
51.  Shelagh Fitzpatrick / Trevor Jones

Community Safety Organisations
52. Sara Robinson

53.  Gary Dolby

54. Lee King

55.  Rose Davidson

56. Cora Green

57.  Beverley Robinson

LGBT Panel

Positive Mental Attitude

Rotary Club of Catford

South London Counselling Service

Somali and Somaliland London Community
Sydenham Society

Under Pressure

Unity in our Community

Voluntary Care Centre (VCC)

World Of Hope

(formerly Catford Sector Working Group)
(formerly Deptford Sector Working Group)

Greenwich and Lewisham Probation Service, Assistant Chief
Officer

Lewisham Borough Crown Prosecutor

Lewisham Fire Brigade, Borough Commander

Lewisham Independent Custody Visitors

Lewisham Victims Support Scheme

Refuge (Lewisham)

Local Authority Members (LBL = London Borough of Lewisham)

58.  Crada Onuegbu

59.  Duwayne Brooks

60.  Eva Stamirowski

61.  Jackie Addison

62.  Sam Owolabi-Oluyole

Members of Parliament
63. Joan Ruddock
64. Heidi Alexander
65. Jim Dowd

Mayors Office for Policing and Crime
66.  Michael Taylor

Metropolitan Police Service (maximum of 5)

67.  Det. Chief Superintendent Jeremy Burton

68.  Superintendent Suzanne Wallace
69.  Chief Inspector Shaun Willshire
70.  Chief Inspector Simon Davis

Safer Neighbourhood Ward Panels
71.  Jenni Steele
72.  Sian Williams
73.  Patricia Carruthers
74.  Christine Kibblewhite
75.  Richard Holland
76.  Angelo Caniani Trummer e Silva
77.  Adam Turner
78.  Nicholas Springman
79. Joanne Hall
80. Joanne Hall
81. Kevin Hern
82.  Laurel Saunders
83.  Angela Hall
84.  Mark Ingleby

LBL Cabinet Member for Community Safety
LBL Councillor
LBL Councillor
LBL Councillor
LBL Councillor

MP for Lewisham Deptford
MP for Lewisham East
MP for Lewisham West and Penge

MOPC Borough Information and Engagement Officer

Borough Commander

Head of Police Partnership Team
Partnership Team Chief Inspector
Safer Neighbourhoods Team Inspector

Bellingham Ward Panel
Brockley Ward Panel

Catford South Ward Panel
Crofton Park Ward Panel
Downham Ward Panel

Evelyn Ward Panel

Forest Hill Ward Panel
Ladywell Ward Panel
Lewisham Central Ward Panel
Lewisham Town Centre Business Panel
Perry Vale Ward Panel
Rushey Green Ward Panel
Sydenham Ward Panel
Whitefoot Ward Panel

Page 13

Page 2 of 3

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



Schools and Colleges
85. Graham Gaskill
86.  Dith Banbury

Sport Organisations
87.  Loraine Smythers
88.  Harry Powell
89.  Muladi Badibengi
90. MarcéElliot

Tenants & Residents Groups
91. Joan Coulson

Youth Organisations
92.  Corey Johnson
93. Janice Gushway
94.  Beverley Glean
95.  David Michael
96. Barbara Raymond
97.  Lynda Smith
98.  Phil Turner
99.  Sonia Ramanah
100. Gerry Devine
101. Kerry Ridge

Observers (non voting)
102. Geeta Subramaniam

NOTE TO MEMBERS:

Goldsmiths College
Lewisham College

Catford Wanderers Sports Club

Lewisham Sports Consortium

Lewisham Wrestling Club

Millwall Football Club Community Scheme

Colonnade & Terrace Tenants Residents Association

Community Youth Ltd. (CYL)
Discover Yourself

Irie! Dance Theatre

Marsha Phoenix Memorial Trust
Moonshot Phoenix Youth Club
School House

Second Wave Youth Arts

Streetvibes Youth

Sydenham & Forest Hill Youth Forum
XLP

LBL Head of Crime Reduction Service

For the LCPCG to effectively reflect the views of the community it is essential that representatives attend regularly.
Attention is drawn to paragraph 19 of the Constitution: -

“Any organisation whose representative fails to attend three successive meetings (other than special
meetings called at short notice) without adequate reason will be deemed to have resigned from the
Group but may make application for re—admittance”.

At the instruction of the Chair attendance is to be closely monitored.

In the interests of all members of the LCPCG it is important to ensure everyone has the opportunity to ask questions.
Therefore, if you have already asked a question please allow others to do so. At the discretion of the Chair further
guestions can be asked. On occasion it may be necessary to limit questions in order that the business of the meeting
can be carried out within a reasonable time. It is hoped that this will ensure full and fair debate.

Page 14 Page 3 of 3

PDF Created with deskPDF PDF Writer - Trial :: http://www.docudesk.com



	Agenda
	9 Membership applications
	10 Any other business
	Nomination letter and forms
	membership list


